OFFICIAL SENSITIVE: POLICE ONLY

From: SEZIgR WElieS30(c) @copfs.pnn.police.uk]
Sent: 29 June 2021 16:26

To: 834(1) S30(c) dscotland.police.uk>
ES30(c) @copfs.pnn.police.uk>;

- BRANCHFORM 34(1) [OFFICIAL
SENSITIVE: POLICE AND PARTNERS]

S34(1)

S38(1)(b) S30(b)(i)& (i)

S34(1)S30(b)(i)&(ii)

Mani thanks
From:%@_@scotland.pnn.police.uk>
Sent: une :

To: SEIIB ()] @scotland.pnn.police.uk>;

@copfs.gov.uk>; SEZIEY
copfs.gov.uk>
ﬁé-@scotland.pnn_police_uk>; S38(1)(b)

SX1TUD ()l @scotland pnn.police.uk>
Subject: RE: Operation BRANCHFORM SEZIUB I OFFICIAL
SENSITIVE: POLICE AND PARTNERS]

OFFICIAL SENSITIVE: POLICE AND PARTNERS
S38(1)(b)

Thank you for these updates

S34(1) BS30(b)(i)&(ii)

OFFICIAL SENSITIVE: POLICE ONLY



OFFICIAL SENSITIVE: POLICE ONLY

S30(b)(i)&(ii)

Thanks

S34(1)

Eetecilve !!lef Superintendent

Specialist Crime Division
Police Scotland
Craignethan Drive
Gartcosh

G69 8AE

@scotland.pnn.police.uk
a)scotland.pnn.police.uk

Website: www.scotland.police.uk
Twitter: @policescotland
Facebook: www.facebook.com/policescotland

From: SE1IUBI{e))
Sent: 25 June 2021 15:02

) scotland.pnn.police.uk>:
SKI0/() BN @ scotland.pnn_police uk>;

B[ ) I @scotland.pnn.police.uk>

pject: Operation BRANCHFORM SEZIGNIMIOFFICIAL SENSITIVE:
POLICE AND PARTNERS]

OFFICIAL SENSITIVE: POLICE AND PARTNERS

Good Afternoon,

OFFICIAL SENSITIVE: POLICE ONLY



OFFICIAL SENSITIVE: POLICE ONLY

Operation BRANCHFORM. SEZIg!

S38(1)(b) L.S34(1)

S38(1)(b)
S34(1)
S38(1)(b)

e )L(§%8(1 )(b) Ii‘

\T'
S38(1)(b) 1S34(1) L\

OFFICIAL SENSITIVE: POLICE ONLY




OFFICIAL SENSITIVE: POLICE ONLY

Regards

S38(1)(b)

iesecglve ’ns ector
io;lce gco!an!

Tel. SEIN(e)
e-mail. SRIIWBI{e)] @scotland.

Website. www.scotland.police.uk

.police.uk

OFFICIAL SENSITIVE: POLICE ONLY





